
 

 

MEMORANDUM 
TO:  MEMBERS OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 
FROM: DAWN M. JONES, CITY CLERK 
DATE:  MONDAY, JUNE 05, 2023   
SUBJECT: RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOODS COMMITTEE MEETING NOTICE     

 
NOTICE 

 
The following Common Council Committee Meeting has been scheduled for Wednesday, June 7th, 
2023 at 5:30 p.m. in the Informal Conference Room on the 4th floor of the County-City 
Building, 227 W. Jefferson Blvd., South Bend, IN 46601. The Committee meeting will be 
legally held as a hybrid meeting with the Microsoft Teams Meeting app. The Conference Room 
is open to the public. Members of the public have the option to attend the meeting in person or 
may access the meeting virtually by the following link: https://tinyurl.com/060723RNC 
 
5:30-6:30 P.M.              Residential Neighborhoods             Karen L. White, Committee Chair    
 

AGENDA 
 

I. Call to Order 

II. Introductions 

III. Review of 2022 Committee Annual Report 

IV. Status of Quality-of-Life Ordinances Review 

a. Illegal Dumping 

b. Parking on Lawns 

V. Committee Priorities for 2023-24 

VI. Walking Tours/Community Engagement  

VII. Budget Priorities for 2024 

VIII. Next Meeting 

IX. Adjournment 

 
 
        cc: Mayor James Mueller  
 Committee Meeting List 
 Media 
 

NOTICE FOR HEARING AND SIGHT IMPAIRED PERSONS 
Auxiliary Aid or Other Services may be Available upon Request at No Charge. 

Please give Reasonable Advance Request when Possible 

https://tinyurl.com/060723RNC

